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' Matilda Sanders

From: GARY V PERKO [GARYP@hgsiaw.com]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 4:37 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 041393-El
Attachments: Notice of Serving Discovery Resp.PDF
Notice of
ng Discovery

Docket No. 041393-EI
Attached for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida (PEF) is:

PEF's Notice of Service of Responses to White Spring's Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos.
33-46) and Third Set of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 55-62).
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Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
1-850-425-2359
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ORIGINAL

Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

May 27, 2005

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Blanca Bayo

Director, Division of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 041393-EI
Notice of Service of Progress Energy of Florida’s Answers to White
Spring’s Third of Interrogatories (Nos. 33-46) and Response to White
Spring’s Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 55-62)

Dear Ms. Bayoé:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) hereby gives notice that it has today served
its Answers to White Spring’s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 33-46) and Response to
White Spring’s Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 55-62).

By copy of this letter, copies of the answers and response have been furnished to
the parties on the attached service list. If you have any questions regarding this filing,
please give me a call at 425-2359.

Very truly yours,

HOPPING GREEN & S

— Gary V. Perk
7

Attorneys for Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

By,

GVP/cr
cc: Certificate of Service
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S
ANSWERS TO WHITE SPRINGS’ THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 33 - 46) and
of PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S RESPONSE TO WHITE SPRINGS’ THIRD REQUEST
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 55-62) have been served by electronic mail and
U. S. mail to James Bushee/Daniel Frank, Sutherland Asbill Law Firm, 1275 Pennsylvania
Avenue, N. W., Washington, DC 20004-2415, and that a true and correct copy thereof has been

furnished to the following by e-mail and U. S. mail this 27th day of May, 2005:

PCS Administration (USA), Inc. Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Karm S. Torain Paul Lewis, Jr.

1101 Skokie Boulevard, Suite 400 106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Northbrook, IL 60062 Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740

Richard A. Zambo, P. A.
2336 S. E. Ocean Blvd., #309
Stuart, FL. 34996

Sutherland Asbill Law Firm Progress Energy Service Company, L. L. C.
C. Everett Boyd, J1. R. Alexander Glenn

2282 Killearn Center Blvd. 100 Central Avenue, Suite 1D

Tallahassee, FL 32309-3576 St. Petersburg, FL 33701-3324

Adrienne Vining, Senior Aftorney
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors



